From: Pratt Homes To: Ramona Gross Page: 1/2 Date: 1/7/2011 12:45:.07 PM

FAX TRANSMISSION

To: Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
From: Pratt Homes

Subject: PO# 2104

Message: Att:Darlene as per phone conversation
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From: Pratt Homes To: Ramona Gross

Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
£ 301 King Street

" Barrie, Ontario

LAN 6BS

Ph: (705) 792-3883

Fax: (705) 792-3893

Page: 2/2 Date: 1/7/2011 12:45:08 PM

Purchase Order

PO#. 2104

Created: 04Jan11

Created By: Ramona Gross
Required Date: 10Jan11

Vendor Ship To Reference
TNT Services Plus Inc. Homeowner:; Brandon Oevering and
349 Huronia Road Vanessa Wilson
Barrie, Ontario Phone Res: (705) 735-2052
LAN 821 Phone Bus: (705) 796-1496
Ph; (7058) 721-1771 Cell; 7057961496
Fax: (705) 721-5610 39 Coulter St Unit 7
Re: Lot 1007 Phase SUN
Model: Willow 2 Bedroom
Quantity | Account Description Unit Price | Ext. Price
1.00 After Closing Costs steamclean rug $0.00 $0

Notes

- All above amounts are net of taxes.
- Not final until Approved.

H/owner Vanessa Wilson will be home Thurs Jan 6/11 at 4:30 pm, carpet is being tacked down by Barrie
Carpet, so please arrive after 5:30pm Thanks Ramona

- All invoices must quote a PO Number and delivery address. All materials and/or work must comply with all
applicable building codes and regulations. All deliveries must be authorized by the site superintendent.
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